
From: Mitchell Bray
To: Shane Crowe
Cc: Iain Smith
Subject: RE: South Karaori Bridges Project
Date: Monday, 25 September 2017 5:12:42 p.m.
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Hi Shane,

I will likely bring one of our legal advisors who will be helping out on the project. Any time
Thursday is fine for me, what is your schedule looking like?

I have asked WW for the requested location plans. Will provide once I have these in hand.

Regards

Mitchell Bray
Property Consultant

T: 04 470 6105 | DDI: 04 470 6109 | M: 021 606 890
E: xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx
W:  www.propertygroup.co.nz

Level 10 Technology One House, 86-96 Victoria Street, Wellington 6011
PO Box 2874 Wellington 6140

TPG Office Locations: Whangarei | Auckland | Hamilton | Tauranga | Rotorua | New Plymouth
Napier | Palmerston North | Wellington | Nelson | Christchurch | Dunedin

This  communication and any attachments are confidential,  may be subject to legal  privilege and are for the sole use of the recipient. Without
the prior  permission of the author,  this  communication must not be forwarded to third parties. If  you are not the intended recipient  you must
not copy, disclose or  use the contents in  anyway.  If  you received this  communication in  error, please delete and notify me immediately.
Views expressed in  this  communication may not necessarily  reflect those of The Property  Group Limited.

From: Shane Crowe [mailto:xxxxx.xxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx] 
Sent: Monday, 25 September 2017 9:18 AM
To: Mitchell Bray
Subject: RE: South Karaori Bridges Project

Hi Mitchell

What day and time would you prefer?
Would it be you or others attending?

Or can you email plans including property address to comment on please?

Warm regards
Shane

Shane Crowe
Senior Encroachments Advisor | Property | Wellington City Council

Item 9

mailto:xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx
mailto:xxxxx.xxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx
mailto:xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx
mailto:xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx
http://www.propertygroup.co.nz/
http://www.propertygroup.co.nz/contact
http://www.propertygroup.co.nz/contact
http://www.propertygroup.co.nz/contact
http://www.propertygroup.co.nz/contact
http://www.propertygroup.co.nz/contact
http://www.propertygroup.co.nz/contact
http://www.propertygroup.co.nz/contact
http://www.propertygroup.co.nz/contact
http://www.propertygroup.co.nz/contact
http://www.propertygroup.co.nz/contact
http://www.propertygroup.co.nz/contact
http://www.propertygroup.co.nz/contact

Propertygroup




Propertygroup





P 04 801 3428 | M | F 04 801 3002
E xxxxx.xxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx  | W Wellington.govt.nz

The information contained in this email is privileged and confidential and intended for the addressee only.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are asked to respect that confidentiality and not disclose, copy or make use of
its contents.
If received in error you are asked to destroy this email and contact the sender immediately. Your assistance is
appreciated.

 
 
From: Mitchell Bray [mailto:xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx ] 
Sent: Friday, 22 September 2017 2:47 p.m.
To: Shane Crowe
Subject: South Karaori Bridges Project
 
Hi Shane,
 
The Property Group have been instructed by Wellington Water to formalise private ownership of
a number of bridges built by WCC in the 1990’s when a stream widening project was
undertaken.
 
If possible I would like to meet next week to discuss the project and our suggested way forward
which will likely include encroachment licenses. How is your schedule looking next week?
 
Please let me know what other information may be useful before  we meet. I am expecting to
have some plans in hand early next from WW which will show the bridges in question.
 
Regards
 
Mitchell Bray
Property Consultant

 
T: 04 470 6105 | DDI: 04 470 6109 | M: 021 606 890
E: xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx
W:  www.propertygroup.co.nz
 

Level 10 Technology One House, 86-96 Victoria Street, Wellington 6011
PO Box 2874 Wellington 6140
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This  communication and any attachments are confidential,  may be subject to legal  privilege and are for the sole use of the recipient. Without
the prior  permission of the author,  this  communication must not be forwarded to third parties. If  you are not the intended recipient  you must
not copy, disclose or  use the contents in  anyway.  If  you received this  communication in  error, please delete and notify me immediately.
Views expressed in  this  communication may not necessarily  reflect those of The Property  Group Limited.

 

mailto:xxxxx.xxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx
http://wellington.govt.nz/
mailto:xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx
mailto:xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx
http://www.propertygroup.co.nz/
http://www.propertygroup.co.nz/contact
http://www.propertygroup.co.nz/contact
http://www.propertygroup.co.nz/contact
http://www.propertygroup.co.nz/contact
http://www.propertygroup.co.nz/contact
http://www.propertygroup.co.nz/contact
http://www.propertygroup.co.nz/contact
http://www.propertygroup.co.nz/contact
http://www.propertygroup.co.nz/contact
http://www.propertygroup.co.nz/contact
http://www.propertygroup.co.nz/contact
http://www.propertygroup.co.nz/contact

